CITY OF GENESEE

Location: 235 W Chestnut Street, (Fire Station) Genesee, ID 83832

CITY COUNCIL

January 3, 2023

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

MINUTES

6:00 PM

CALL TO ORDER - The Genesee City Council met January 3, 2023; Council President, Cody Bailey called the meeting to order at 6:00pm.

ROLL CALL: Present at the meeting were Council Members: Bill Krick, Nyla Roach, Jesse Aherin and Cody Bailey; City Clerk, Debi Zenner; ABSENT: Mayor, John Hermann

VISITORS: Linda Chilson

CITIZEN COMMENTS: Linda Chilson asked the City if they could plow the ice/snow from the South side of Walnut, across from the City Hall Building, allowing for more parking. Cody talked about the challenges of moving snow, so it's not in anyone's way. He will talk to Dustin and see if he can get this moved.

CONSENT AGENDA - Motion made by Bill, seconded by Jesse, to accept the consent agenda as presented; **ROLL VOTE**: Krick, Aherin, Bailey, Roach; AYES, motion passes.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

Park Stays - The Brummer's are actively looking to buy a house in Genesee and their son attends our school. Nyla has asked him to be the Host and in turn, he checks the bathrooms, shovels sidewalks and generally keeps an eye on things, since we've had some vandalism.

Bill mentioned the motion made in 2017 where the Council voted for no long terms stays, and feels we need to adhere to this motion.

Nyla checked with Tiffany, from the State, and a camp host is allowed. Cody made the comment there aren't campers staying there now, and he's just checking the bathrooms and shoveling, but still getting a discount staying at the RV Park. Cody checked with Cow Creek RV Park and they have an available space and feels we should ask Mr. Brummer to move there.

Bill agreed we don't need a camp host in winter, and very few people camp this time of year. He would also be in favor of moving the Brummers' to the Cow Creek RV Park. We understand his situation, but we need to follow the motion made back in 2017. It was mentioned giving the Brummers' until January 14, 2023 to move to Cow Creek RV Park, as we plan to close for the remainder of winter.

It was also mentioned, Parks doesn't own any snow removal equipment, except what is on the Gator.

Cody also feels we need to have an agreement when the RV Park re-opens. Council needs to see what the rates and rules are going forward.

motion made by Jesse, seconded by Bill, to give the current occupant of the City's RV Park until January 14th to move out; the City will close for Winter and re-open March 1st, 2023. **ROLL CALL VOTE: Krick-AYE, Cody-AYE, Nyla-NAY, Jesse-AYE; AYES, motion passes.**

CITY OFFICIAL, COUNCIL AND STAFF REPORTS

Bill Krick-Water/Wastewater Update-Ryan will have an update on the test pumping next Tuesday at our Water/Sewer update meeting. They plan to do a 36-hour test pump. Dustin will notify residents in the area. The test pump company should have enough pipe to reach the culverts, so there shouldn't be any flooding. Bill spoke with Ryan and we are cautiously optimistic to have the Well #8 online by June.

Nyla-Parks Update-No update

Cody Bailey- Street Update- Cody believes we can work on moving the snow, for better parking on Walnut Street. Cody will talk to Dustin tomorrow.

Jesse- Jay from B & I, had some concerns about our old server, and felt it needed to be replaced sooner than we had planned in mid-January. Jay worked on this at the end of December, and so far all is working well.

CORRESPONDENCE: None

ADJOURNMENT: Motion made by Jesse, seconded by Nyla, to adjourn at 6:35pm; **VOICE VOTE: AYES, motion** passes.

Cody Bailey, Council President

Debi Zenner City Clerk/Treasurer